

CAGNET MYRON LAW, P.A.

SMyron@CagnetMyronLaw.com

February 2, 2021

VIA E-MAIL TO CADDIE@WELLINGTONFL.GOV

LETTER OF INTENT

Attn. Ms. Chevelle Addie
Village Clerk, Village of Wellington
12300 Forest Hill Blvd.
Wellington, FL 33414

Re: Letter of Intent, Village of Wellington Canvassing Board

Dear Ms. Addie:

Please receive this letter reflecting my request to be appointed to the Village of Wellington Canvassing Board for the upcoming election. I have enclosed my resume for your review.

I have experience observing the canvassing board for Palm Beach County and personally spent several hours participating in the manual county-wide recount for the judicial race that took place in August of 2020.

I reside here in Wellington and currently serve on the Village of Wellington Parks and Recreation Board.

I am not participating in the upcoming election for the Village of Wellington and do not have any conflicts which would prevent me from serving on the Canvassing Board.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 561-877-0230, or email me at smyron@cagnetmyronlaw.com.

I greatly appreciate your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Stephanie Cagnet Myron

STEPHANIE CAGNET MYRON



12300 South Shore Blvd., Ste. 202, Wellington, FL 33414

smyron@cagnetmyronlaw.com

561-877-0230

2 of 2

Stephanie Cagnet Myron, *Esquire*

12300 South Shore Blvd., Ste. 202, Wellington, FL 33414

smyron@cagnetmyronlaw.com

561-877-0230

EMPLOYMENT AND EXPERIENCE

2016 - Present

Cagnet Myron Law, P.A. Wellington, Florida

Owner, Managing Attorney. Represent victims of stalking, cyberstalking, cyberbullying, sexual cyberharassment, and sexual violence. Conduct civil litigation, including injunctions, discovery, depositions, court hearings, mediations, and trials. Advocate on behalf of victims in related criminal proceedings.

2015 - 2016

Scott Wagner and Associates, P.A. West Palm Beach, Florida

Associate Attorney. Represented employers and employees in labor and employment disputes. Litigated matters involving workplace discrimination, harassment, and retaliation; wrongful termination; wage and benefits disputes; unemployment and overtime compensation; and enforcement of restrictive covenants. Conducted discovery, depositions, mediations, and court hearings.

2014 - 2015

Legal Aid Society of Palm Beach County, Inc. West Palm Beach, Florida

Staff Attorney and Anti-Stalking Specialist - Domestic Violence Division. Represented victims of stalking, cyberstalking, domestic violence, and sexual violence. Led an anti-stalking collaborative team of victim advocates, attorneys, investigators and police officers. Organized the 2015 Regional Stalking Conference and presented to victim advocates, police officers, and investigators. Developed training procedures for police officers and members of the Office of the State Attorney for the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit.

2013 - 2014

McCalla Raymer, LLC Fort Lauderdale, Florida

Litigation Attorney. Litigated creditors' rights cases and represented institutional lenders, title companies and investors throughout south Florida. Conducted mediations, depositions, settlement negotiations, and contested trials.

2012

Office of the State Attorney 4th Judicial Circuit, Jacksonville, Florida

Assistant State Attorney. Charged and prosecuted Duval County criminals from arrest and bail hearings to trial and sentencing. Handled the highest volume of cases in each division, totaling over six hundred criminal cases. Handled misdemeanor, juvenile, and felony cases ranging from DUIs to Sexual Battery and Armed Robbery. Conducted numerous jury and non-jury trials.

2011

O'Hara Law Firm Jacksonville, Florida

Legal Associate. Civil litigation in the areas of insurance defense and construction. Drafted motions, legal memoranda, reports, and opinion letters. Analyzed employment and medical records. Conducted depositions, argued motion hearings, and participated in mediation and settlement negotiations.

2010

United Nations International Criminal Tribunal for the former Yugoslavia (UN-ICTY)
The Hague, Netherlands

Legal Intern. One of three Americans selected for the internship program. Participated in the trial of an individual accused of genocide, war crimes, and crimes against humanity. Gained expertise in the Doctrine of Joint Criminal Enterprise. Organized research on a wide range of issues in International Criminal Law.

INVOLVEMENT

2017 - Present

National Association of Women Lawyers (NAWL)

NAWL Florida Representative, 2018 - Present

NAWL 2018 Annual Meeting, Host Committee, New York, 2018

NAWL Midyear Meeting Host Committee, California, 2019

2016 - Present

American Bar Association Association (ABA)

Florida Delegate, Young Lawyers Division, 2016 - Present

Host Committee, Midyear Meeting, Miami, Florida, 2017

Sponsor, drafter, and presenter of the Parental Leave Resolution, 2018

2014 - Present

Florida Association for Women Lawyers (FAWL)

Chair of Working Parents Committee, Palm Beach County FAWL Chapter, 2020 - present

Chair of Health and Wellness Committee, Palm Beach County FAWL Chapter, 2019-2020

Chair of Pro Bono Committee, Palm Beach County FAWL Chapter, 2017

Chair of Mentoring Committee, State FAWL, 2017

Chair of Judicial Reception, Palm Beach County FAWL Chapter, 2016

Florida Bar Affiliate Outreach Conference Representative, State FAWL, 2016

Young Lawyer Representative, State FAWL Executive Board, 2015

Lobbyist for Palm Beach County FAWL Chapter regarding Pregnancy Discrimination, 2014

2015 - Present

Florida Bar Young Lawyers Division Board of Governors (YLD)

Elected to the Florida Bar Young Lawyers Division Board of Governors, Fifteenth Judicial Circuit 2015 - Present

Chair of Transition to Online Resources Committee, 2020 - Present

Chair of Transition to Practice Committee, 2019 - 2020

Chair of the Affiliate Outreach Conference Committee, 2018 - 2019

Chair of the Pro Bono Committee, 2016 - 2018

Women's Affairs Committee, Florida Bar Survey Exposing Gender Bias in Legal Profession, 2015

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENTS

Moderator for the Palm Beach County Hispanic Bar Association Financial Wellness Luncheon, 2020

Moderator for the Florida Association for Women Lawyers, Palm Beach County Chapter, Financial Wellness Luncheon, 2020

Moderator for the Florida Bar Financial Wellness Webinar, 2019

Speaker at the National March Against Revenge Porn, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania, 2018

Presenter and Panelist at the Cyber Safety Seminar, Broward County, Florida, 2017

Presenter at the Human Trafficking Workshop, Palm Beach County, Florida, 2017

Trainer at the Florida Coalition Against Domestic Violence Conference, Orlando, Florida, 2016

Trainer and presenter for Lake Clarke Shores Police Department, 2016

Trainer and presenter for the Palm Beach County Office of the State Attorney, 2016

Organizer and Presenter at the Regional Stalking Training Conference, Palm Beach County, Florida, 2015

EDUCATION

Florida Coastal School of Law Jacksonville, Florida

Juris Doctor, 2010

Honors Scholarship Recipient

Mock Trial Team

Law Students Against Violence

International Law Society

Invisible Children Campaign

University of Florida, Warrington College of Business Gainesville, Florida

Bachelors in Marketing, August 2007

Florida Bright Futures Scholarship Recipient

ADMISSIONS

The Florida Bar, April 2011

United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida, 2011

United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida, 2014

United States Supreme Court, 2015